
 
 

    
  
SPECIAL CLARIFICATION: 
 

1. The intent and mission of this project is to continue the work begun last fall 2014 where the 
brush was cut back and cleared from the gravel road surface and Himalayan Blackberries (an 
identified noxious weed by the State of Oregon) and applied herbicide to abate future growth 
and proliferation. 
 

2. It is intended to be accomplished by the hiring of a competent licensed contractor to apply an 
adequate application of Garlon 3A to the budding Himalayan Blackberries this spring 2015. 

 
 
QUESTIONS: 

1. "Will the City provide the herbicide, or do we include that in our pricing?" 

Answer:  

Contractor shall be responsible to purchase, supply all materials, equipment and labor to 
accomplish the task as specified and shown on the plans. 

2. "Does the City require specific sign posting requirements other than what is required by the 
product label?" 

 Answer: 

Though this area is gated off for vehicle traffic and under lock and key by the City Fire 
Department it is fairly heavily travelled by walkers and their dogs on a daily basis as well it is 
directly adjacent to the Tukwila OGA Golf Course. The posting(s) of signs shall be adequate to 
ensure the general public that uses this area knows of the spray and is warned to take care to 
protect themselves and their animals for the time required by the Manufacturer and State Law. 

3. “Do we need to submit our Insurance Certification with the Bid? Or after award, listing the City 
as the additional insured?" 

 Answer: 

The only item to be turned in is the Bid Packet which includes pages 1-3. Certification of Liability 
Insurance will be required by the Bidder whom is awarded the Contract. 

4. “Does this project require any cutting of the Himalayan Blackberries or just herbicide 
application and only in the identified yellow areas?  

 Answer: 

No cutting or trimming is anticipated for this Contract it is herbicide application and within the 
approximate limits of the yellow hatched area on Plan Sheet #2. 
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